
 

DATE/TIME: October 1, 2008; 08:59:00

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent       
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 

October 7, 2008  
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Cooperative Agreement with Tarpon Springs Police Department 
 
The attached contract is for students from the Pasco County Criminal 
Justice Program to participate in an internship experience with learning 
opportunities determined by the instructor and agreed upon by the Tarpon 
Springs Police Department.  These learning experiences will be non-paid and 
will be done with the direction and guidance of the program instructor.   The 
first year of the agreement covers the period from date of School Board 
approval through December 31, 2008. The CCTE Department is requesting 
the first year time period to coincide with all other contracts that are 
effective through December 31, 2008. The second year of the contract will 
be effective January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. There is no cost 
to The District.  The contract has been reviewed and approved by Nancy 
Alfonso, School Board Attorney. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these services, please contact Rob 
Aguis, Director of Community, Career & Technical Education. 
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